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17 July 2012 

  
 
Mr Michael Cosgrave 
Group General Manager 
Communications Group 
Australian Competition and Consumer Commission 
Level 35, The Tower 
360 Elizabeth Street 
Melbourne Vic 3000 
By email: 
Michael.cosgrave@accc.gov.au 

 

 
 
Dear Mr Cosgrave 

Structural Separation Undertaking – Independent Telecommunications Adjudicator – Schedule 6 
ITA Deed 

We refer to Telstra’s Structural Separation Undertaking (SSU) approved by the Commission on 27 
February 2012 and the ITA Deed contained in Schedule 6 of the SSU.  

At the recent Wholesale Telecommunications Consultative Forum on 29 June 2012, questions were 
raised relating to the terms of the ITA Deed. We attach a marked up amended version of the ITA Deed 
which we believe addresses some of the questions raised by industry at that forum. 

We trust that these amendments are in a form that is acceptable to you.  We note that wholesale 
customers who wish to enter into the ITA Process and use the services of the recently appointed ITA 
Adjudicator can contact their account manager to arrange for the execution of an ITA Deed. 

Please contact Bill Gallagher on (07) 3455 2347 should you have any queries in relation to this matter. 

Yours sincerely 
 

 
Jane van Beelen 
Executive Director – Regulatory Affairs 
Strategy & Corporate Services 
Jane.vanbeelen@team.telstra.com 
 
 


